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Old Geelong Orphanage Aslyum & Common School

B1191 Protestant Orphanage
&amp; Common School
Herne Hill

Location

McCurdys Road, HERNE HILL VIC 3218 - Property No B1191

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1095

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 19, 2005

A substantial two storey bluestone orphanage with sandstone trim, built in 1855 in the Scottish style and
significant as an important early social institution of the Geelong district. It was built in 1855 as the result of an
architectural competition inwhich designs were submitted by Geelong architect Andrew McWilliams. The
Common school was built in 1865 to designs by architect Joseph Lowe Shaw.



Both the Orphanage & school are significant at State level due to the association with the history of child welfare
and education in Victoria as well as providing evidence of the social conditions in 19th century Victoria in
demonstrating evidence of poverty in a large regional area. The former orphanage, one of 4 built in Victoria
during the 1850's illustrates the attempts by government and individuals to deal with the problems of desitute and
neglected children.

The complex was bought by Portland Cement in 1933 and has historical associations due to the company being
the first cement works in Australia.

First Classified 23/10/1975
Upgraded 13/10/1960
Revised: State: 03/08/1998

Other Names Former Protestant Orphan Asylum,  

Hermes Number 68313

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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